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10/22/2024

Adam Tegen
Manitowoc City Hall
900 Quay Street
Manitowoc, WI 54220

RE: RESOLUTION FOR ORNAMENTAL LIGHTING - YORK STREET AND MARITIME DRIVE

Dear Adam,

Enclosed is a revised resolution to change the approved installation of twenty-nine (29) each,
ornamental, Double-Acorn, LED street light standards and remove eleven (11) ornamental, Cobra,
LED street light standards to illuminate a section of York Street and Maritime Drive from the non-
contributed rate to 100% city contribution per City of Manitowoc request. Please have the new resolution
document signed and filed with approved resolution 24-1448.

Fiscal Impact- given 100% city contribution toward initial installation cost ($232,244.18 estimated)
LED Removals

$170.50 per month fixed charge ($15.50 per lamp/month x 11 lamps) plus $27.12 per month energy =
$2,371.44 annual total.

LED Installations

$232 per month fixed charge ($4 per lamp/month x 58 lamps) plus $45.76 per month energy = $3,333.12
annual total.

Please return a signed copy of the updated resolution.

Please contact me at (920) 686-4347 with any questions.

Sincerely,

Justin Hoffmann
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